\ FITZPATRICK
C LENTZ«:BUBBA
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

jsdamico@flblaw.com

August 24, 2020

VIA EMAIL

April Orwig

Administrative Officer 11

Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture
2301 N. Cameron Street

Harrisburg, PA 17110

aorwig@pa.gov

RE: Docket No. AG-AL-2020-1
Proposed Condemnation of Land in an Agricultural Security Area

Dear Ms. Orwig:

As a follow up to my recent correspondence on behalf of Talen Generation, LLC. We
believe the use of the attached PennDot exhibit with Talen comments superimposed on it (see the
bubbles outlined in red), may assist the Board and other interested parties in its consideration of
Talen comments and concerns. I have it pre-marked as Talen Ex. 1.We submit the exhibit in
anticipation of some brief testimony and reference to it during Wednesday’s hearing. Thank you
for your assistance in coordinating our participation.

Very truly yours,
Joseph'S. D’Amico; Jr.
Joseph S. D’ Amico, Jr.
JSD/mh
Attachment

cc: Christopher J. Clements, Sr. Counsel for PennDOT Department of Transportation
(via fax: 717.772.2741)
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